



PUBLIC HEALTH REPORT CARD BIBLIOGRAPHY AND ADDITIONAL RESOURCES

Adolescent Pregnancy

- ¹ Bureau of Health Statistics, NH Department of Health and Human Services. Vital Statistics. Concord, NH. 1998-2002.
 - ² Makin' It Happen. Youth Risk Behavior Survey. Manchester, NH. 2001.
 - ³ Alan Guttmacher Institute [homepage on the Internet]. Available from http://www.agi-usa.org/pubs/sfaa/new_hampshire.html
 - ⁴ Healthy Manchester Leadership Council. Taking a Tough Look at Adolescent Pregnancy Prevention in Manchester. May 1998.
 - ⁵ National Campaign to Prevent Teen Pregnancy [homepage on the Internet]. Available from <http://www.teenpregnancy.org/resources/reading/tips/tips.asp>
-

Asthma

- ¹ Manchester Health Department, Public Health Assessment and Planning, Inpatient Hospital Discharges for Asthma among Manchester Residents:1996-2002. Manchester, NH. 2004.
 - ² Manchester Health Department, School and Youth Health Division. Medical Alert List from School Nurses in 21 Manchester Public Schools during School Year 2002-03. Manchester, NH. 2003.
 - ³ NH Department of Health and Human Services, Division of Chronic Disease Prevention. Asthma in New Hampshire, 1990-2001. Concord, NH: DHHS. 2003.
 - ⁴ Asthma Regional Council of New England. Executive Director's Report. Innovations: Dorchester, NH: Spring 2004.
 - ⁵ American Lung Association [homepage on the Internet]. New York: American Lung Association; c2004 [cited 2004 Jun 9]. Available from: <http://www.lungusa.org/>.
 - ⁶ Manchester Health Department, Public Health Assessment and Planning, Outpatient Hospital Discharges for Asthma among Manchester Residents: 1996-2002." Manchester, NH. 2004.
 - ⁷ U.S. Census Bureau [homepage on the Internet]. Washington DC: U.S. Census Bureau [cited 2004 Jun 9]. Available from: <http://www.census.gov/>.
 - ⁸ Asthma and Allergy Foundation of America. "Cost of Asthma in the United States." [homepage on the Internet]. Washington DC: Asthma and Allergy Foundation of America [cited 2004 Jan]. Available from: <http://www.aafa.org/>
 - ⁹ Stempel, David, M.D. The Pharmacologic Management of Childhood Asthma. The Pediatric Clinics of North America. 2003; 50: 609-629.
 - ¹⁰ Lara M, Nicholas W, Morton S, Vaiana ME, Genovese B, Rachelefsky G. Improving Childhood Asthma Outcomes in the United States, A Blue Print for Policy Action [monograph on the Internet]. RAND; 2001[cited 2004 Jun 9]. Available from: <http://www.rand.org/publications/MR/MR1330/MR1330.pdf>
 - ¹¹ Federico, Monica and Andrew Liu, Overcoming Childhood Asthma Disparities of the Inner-city Poor. The Pediatric Clinics of North America. 2003; 50: 655-675.
-

Cancer

- ¹ U.S. Department of Health and Human Services. Healthy People 2010 (Conference Edition, in Two Volumes). Washington, DC; January 2000.
- ² American Cancer Society, Inc. Cancer Facts & Figures 2004.
- ³ City of Manchester Department of Health, Public Health Assessment and Planning; Health Statistics and Data Management Section, Division of Public Health Services, New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services. 2001 BRFSS.
- ⁴ Stewart SL, King JB, Thompson TD, *et al.* Cancer Mortality Surveillance—United States, 1990-2000. MMWR 2004; 53(SS-3) 1-108.
- ⁵ U.S. Department of Health and Human Services. The Health Benefits of Smoking Cessation. Public Health Service, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, Office on Smoking and Health. DHHS Publication No. CDC 90-8416, 1990.
- ⁶ Willet W. Diet and Nutrition. In: Schottenfield, D, and Fraumeni JF, editors. Cancer Epidemiology and Prevention, 2nd edition. New York: Oxford University Press, 1996, 438-461.
- ⁷ U.S. Department of Health and Human Services. Physical Activity and Health: A Report of the Surgeon General. Atlanta, GA: Centers for Disease Control and Prevention; 1996.
- ⁸ City of Manchester Department of Health, Public Health Assessment and Planning; Health Statistics and Data Management Section, Division of Public Health Services, New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services. The Ten Leading Causes of Death as a Percentage of All Deaths in the City of Manchester, 1885 and 1999-2001.
- ⁹ SMART: Selected Metropolitan/Micropolitan Trends [database on the Internet]. Atlanta: Department of Health and Human Services, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promotion [cited 2004]. Manchester-Nashua Metropolitan Statistical Area 2002. Available from: <http://apps.nccd.cdc.gov/brfss-smart/>.
- ¹⁰ Breast and Cervical Cancer Early Detection Program, Division of Public Health Services, New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services.

For more information, please contact:

National Cancer Institute, 1-800-4-CANCER, <http://www.nci.nih.gov/>.

American Cancer Society, 603-472-8899, <http://www.cancer.org/>.

American Lung Association, 603-669-2411, <http://www.lungusa.org/>.

Manchester Health Department, 624-6466, <http://www.ci.manchester.nh.us/CityGov/HLT/>.

Let No Woman Be Overlooked Breast and Cervical Cancer Program, Division of Public Health Services, New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services. 1-800-852-3345 extension 4931, <http://www.dhhs.state.nh.us/dhhs/bccp/>.

Cardiovascular Disease

- ¹ Centers for Disease Control and Prevention [homepage on the Internet]. Atlanta; Department of Health and Human Services, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention [cited 2004]. Available from: <http://www.cdc.gov/>.
- ² American Heart Association [homepage on the Internet]. Dallas: American Heart Association ;c2004 [cited 2004]. Available from: <http://www.americanheart.org/>.
- ³ American Stroke Association [homepage on the Internet]. Dallas: American Stroke Association, Division of American Heart Association; c2004 [cited 2004]. Available from: <http://www.strokeassociation.org/>,
- ⁴ National Heart, Lung and Blood Institute/National Institutes of Health [homepage on the Internet]. Bethesda: Department of Health and Human Services, National Institutes of Health, National Heart, Lung and Blood Institute [cited 2004]. Available from: <http://www.nhlbi.nih.gov/>.
- ⁵ Manchester Health Department [homepage on the Internet]. Manchester: City of Manchester, Department of Health [cited 2004]. Available from: <http://http://www.manchesternh.gov/CityGov/HLT/Home.html/>.

Diabetes Disease

- ¹ U.S. Department of Health and Human Services. Healthy People 2010 (Conference Edition, in Two Volumes). Washington, DC; January 2000.
 - ² Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. National diabetes fact sheet: general information and national estimates on diabetes in the United States, 2003. Rev ed. Atlanta, GA: US Department of Health and Human Services, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention; 2004.
 - ³ U.S. Census Bureau 2000 Census [homepage on the Internet]. Washington DC: U.S. Census Bureau [cited 2004 Aug]. Available from: <http://www.census.gov/>.
 - ⁴ Mokdad AH, Ford ES, Bowman BA, et al. Diabetes trends in the U.S.: 1990-1998. *Diabetes Care* 2000; 23: 1278-1283.
 - ⁵ Mokdad AH, Marks JS, Stroup DR, et al. Actual Causes of Death in the United States. *JAMA* 2004; 291:1238-1245.
 - ⁶ City of Manchester Department of Health, Public Health Assessment and Improvement and the New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services, Bureau of Health Statistics. 2001 BRFSS. 2001.
 - ⁷ City of Manchester Department of Health, Public Health Assessment and Improvement and the New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services, Bureau of Health Statistics. The Ten Leading Causes of Death as a Percentage of All Deaths in the City of Manchester, 1885 and 1999-2001. 2004.
 - ⁸ YRBSS: Youth Risk Behavior Surveillance System [database on the Internet]. Atlanta; Department of Health and Human Services, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promotion, Division of Adolescent and School Health; [updated 2004 Sept 24; cited 2004 Jan]. [about 1 p.]. Available from: <http://www.cdc.gov/nccdphp/dash/yrbs/results.htm>
 - ⁹ City of Manchester Department of Health, Public Health Assessment and Improvement and the New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services, Bureau of Health Statistics. 2001/2002 Youth Height/weight Survey. 2003.
 - ¹⁰ Hogan P, Dall T, Nicolov P. Economic costs of diabetes in the U.S. in 2002. *Diabetes Care* 2003; 26:917-932.
 - ¹¹ Knowler WE, Barret-Connor E, Fowler SE, Hamman RG, Lachin JM, Walker EA, Nathan DM; Diabetes Prevention Program Research Group. Reduction in the incidence of type 2 diabetes with lifestyle intervention or metformin. *NEJM* 2002; 346:393-403.
-

Food Safety

- ¹ CDC. Diagnosis and Management of Foodborne Illnesses. A Primer for Physicians and Other Health Care Professionals. *MMWR*. 2004; 53 (No. RR-4).
 - ² Jones, TF et al. Restaurant Inspection Scores and Foodborne Disease. *Emerging Infectious Diseases*. 2004; 10: 688-693.
 - ³ FDA. Report of the FDA Retail Food Program Database of Foodborne Illness Risk Factors. 2000.
 - ⁴ Allos, BM et al. Surveillance for Sporadic Foodborne Disease in the 21st Century: The FoodNet Perspective. *Clinical Infectious Disease*. 2004; 38 (Suppl 3): S115-S120.
-

Immunizations

- ¹ Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. Ten Great Public Health Achievements -- United States, 1900-1999. *MMWR*. April 02, 1999 / 48(12);241-243. Available from <http://www.cdc.gov/epo/mmwr/preview/mmwrhtml/00056796.htm>
- ² Healthy People [homepage on the Internet]. Office of Disease Prevention and Health Promotion, U.S. Department of Health and Human Services [cited 2004 Feb]. Available from: <http://www.healthypeople.gov/>.
- ³ Public Health Service. For a healthy nation: returns on investment in public health. Atlanta, Georgia: US Department of Health and Human Services, Public Health Service, Office of Disease Prevention and Health Promotion and CDC, 1994.
- ⁴ Manchester Immunization Group for Health Tots and Youth. Improving Childhood Immunizations in the City of Manchester, New Hampshire. September 2003.
- ⁵ American Academy of Pediatrics [homepage on the Internet]. Available from <http://www.aap.org/>

Lead Poisoning

- ¹ Manchester Health Department, Public Health Assessment and Planning. Rate of Elevated Blood Lead Levels per 1,000 Manchester Children under 6 years of age. Manchester, NH. 2002.
 - ² NH DHHS, Childhood Lead Poisoning Prevention Program. Rate of Elevated Blood Lead Levels per 1,000 Children under 6 years of age in New Hampshire. Concord, NH. 2002.
 - ³ Manchester Health Department, Environmental Health Division; City of Manchester Bldg Dept. US Census Data.
 - ⁴ Brown, MaryJean. Cost-Savings associated with Lead Abatement. Medical Decision Making. November-December 2002: Boston, MA.
 - ⁵ [homepage on the Internet]. Washington, D.C.: Environmental Protection Agency [cited July 13, 2004]. Available from: <http://www.epa.gov/lead>
 - ⁶ AAP's Children's Health Topics, Environmental Health [homepage on the Internet]. Elk Grove Village: American Academy of Pediatrics [cited 2004 Jul 13]. Available from: <http://www.aap.org/healthtopics/environmentalhealth.cfm>
 - ⁷ Childhood Lead Poisoning Prevention Program [homepage on the Internet]. Atlanta: Childhood Lead Poisoning Prevention Branch, National Center for Environmental Health, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention [updated 2004 Sept 21; cited 2004 Jul 13]. Available from: <http://www.cdc.gov/nceh/lead/lead.htm>
-

Obesity

- ¹ City of Manchester Health Department. Defining Childhood Obesity among Manchester's First Graders.2002
- ² Healthy People [homepage on the Internet]. Office of Disease Prevention and Health Promotion, U.S. Department of Health and Human Services [cited 2004 January]. Available from: <http://www.healthypeople.gov/>.
- ³ Physical Activity and Good Nutrition: Essential Elements to Prevent Chronic Diseases and Obesity [homepage on the Internet]. Atlanta; Department of Health and Human Services, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promotion [updated 2004 Aug 10; cited 2004 Apr 29]. [about 9 screens]. Available from: http://www.cdc.gov/nccdphp/aag/aag_dnpa.htm
- ⁴ Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System [database on the Internet]. Atlanta; Department of Health and Human Services, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promotion, Division of Adult and Community Health; 2001 [updated 2004 Jun 3; cited 2004 Apr 29]. [about 2p.]. Available from: http://www.cdc.gov/brfss/technical_infodata/surveydata/2001.htm
- ⁵ YRBSS Youth Online: Comprehensive Results [database on the Internet]. Atlanta; Department of Health and Human Services, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promotion, Division of Adolescent and School Health; [updated 2004 Sept 15; cited 2004 Apr 29]. [about 1 p.]Available from: <http://www.cdc.gov/nccdphp/dash/yrbss/2001/youth01online.htm>
- ⁶ Nutrition & Physical Activity Overweight and Obesity Economic Consequences [homepage on the Internet]. Atlanta; Department of Health and Human Services, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promotion, Division of Nutrition and Physical Activity; [updated 2004 Jun 24; cited 2004 Apr 29]. [about 5 screens]. Available from: http://www.cdc.gov/nccdphp/dnpa/obesity/economic_consequences.htm
- ⁷ Nutrition & Physical Activity Healthy Eating Tips [homepage on the Internet]. Atlanta; Department of Health and Human Services, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promotion, Division of Nutrition and Physical Activity; [updated 2004 Jan 13; cited 2004 Apr 29]. [about 3 screens]. Available from: <http://www.cdc.gov/nccdphp/dnpa/tips/index.htm>
- ⁸ The Surgeon General's Healthy Weight Advice for Consumers [homepage on the Internet]. Washington, D.C.; Department of Health and Human Services; [cited 2004 May 12]. [about 4 screens]. Available from: http://www.surgeongeneral.gov/topics/obesity/calltoaction/fact_advice.htm
- ⁹ Baranowski T, Bar-Or O, Blair S, Corbin C, Dowda M, Freedson P, et al. Guidelines for School and Community Programs to Promote Lifelong Activity Among Young. MMWR. People [serial on the Internet]. 1997 Mar 7 [updated 2001 May 2; cited 2004 Jan]. 46(RR-6);1-36. [about 52p.]. Available from: <http://www.cdc.gov/mmwr/preview/mmwrhtml/00046823.htm>
- ¹⁰ Nutrition & Physical Activity Effective Population-Level Strategies to Promote Physical Activity from the Guide to Community Preventive Services [homepage on the Internet]. Atlanta; Department of Health and Human Services, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention,

National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promotion, Division of Nutrition and Physical Activity; [updated 2003 Mar 20; cited 2004 Apr 28]. [about 4 screens]. Available from: www.cdc.gov/nccdphp/dnpa/physical/recommendations.htm

¹¹ USDA Food and Nutrition [homepage on the Internet]. Washington, D.C.; U.S. Department of Agriculture; [cited 2004 Jan]. Available from: http://www.usda.gov/wps/portal/!ut/p/ s.7_0_A/7_0_1OB?navtype=SU&navid=FOOD_NUTRITION.

¹² U.S. Preventive Services Task Force Screening for Obesity in Adults Summary of Recommendations [homepage on the Internet]. Rockville; U.S. Preventive Service Task Force, The Center for Practice and Technology Assessment (CPTA), of the Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality (AHRQ); c2003 Dec [updated 2003 Dec; cited 2004 Apr 29]. [about 3 screens]. Available from: <http://www.ahcpr.gov/clinic/uspstf/uspsobes.htm>

Oral Health

¹ Manchester Health Department. Oral Health Status among Manchester 2nd and 3rd graders in school year 2002-2003. Manchester, NH: Manchester Health Department. 2003.

² Manchester Dental Alliance. Healthy Manchester 2010 Objectives: Understanding and Improving Health in the Manchester Community, Manchester Health Department, Manchester NH.

³ The American Academy of Pediatric Dentistry's filling the Gaps project. The Interface between Medicine and Dentistry in Meeting the Oral Health Needs of Young Children.

⁴ U.S. Department of Health and Human Services. Oral Health and Learning. Alexandria VA: National Center for Education in Maternal and Child Health. 2001.

⁵ Atlanta; Department of Health and Human Services, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promotion, Division of Oral Health; 2004.[cited 2004 Apr 29]. Available from: <http://www.cdc.gov/oralhealth/factsheets/sqr2000-05.htm>

⁶ Manchester Health Department, Public Health Assessment and Planning. 1996-2002 Outpatient Hospital admissions for dental caries for Manchester residents only. Manchester, NH: Manchester Health Department. 2004.

⁷ Oral Health Resources [homepage on the Internet]. Atlanta; Department of Health and Human Services, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promotion, Division of Oral Health; 2004.[updated 2004 Aug 16; cited 2004 Apr 29]. Available from: <http://www.cdc.gov/oralhealth/>.

⁸ Truman BI, Gooch BF, Sulemana I, Horowitz AM, Gift HC, Evans CA. Promoting Oral Health: Interventions for Preventing Dental Caries, Oral and Pharyngeal Cancers, and Sports-Related Craniofacial Injuries - A Report on Recommendations of the Task Force on Community Preventive Services. MMWR [serial on the Internet]. 2001 Nov 30 [updated 2001 Nov 30; cited 2004 Feb 2004]; 50(RR21);1-13. [about 19p.]. Available from: <http://www.cdc.gov/mmwr/preview/mmwrhtml/rr5021a1.htm>

⁹ Gooch BF, Turman BI, Griffin SO, Kohn WG, Sulemana I, Gift HC, Horowitz AM, Evans CA. A Comparison of Selected Evidence Reviews and Recommendations on Interventions to Prevent Dental Caries, Oral and Pharyngeal Cancers, and Sports-Related Craniofacial Injuries. Am J Prev Med [serial on the Internet]. 2002; [cited 2004 Apr 23].;23(1S);[about 26p.]. Available from: <http://www.thecommunityguide.org/oral/oral-ajpm-c-compare-ev-rev.pdf>

¹⁰ Task Force on Community Preventive Services Releases Oral Health Recommendations [homepage on the Internet]. Atlanta; Department of Health and Human Services, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promotion, Division of Oral Health; [updated 2002 Sept 5; cited 2004 Jan]. [about 3 screens]. Available from: http://www.cdc.gov/oralhealth/pressreleases/task_force.htm

¹¹ Healthy People [homepage on the Internet]. Office of Disease Prevention and Health Promotion, U.S. Department of Health and Human Services [cited 2004 Feb]. Available from: <http://www.healthypeople.gov/>.

¹² A National Call to Action to Promote Oral Health [homepage on the Internet]. Atlanta; Department of Health and Human Services, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promotion, Division of Oral Health; 2004. [updated 2004 Aug 6; cited 2004 Apr 29]. [about 4 screens]. Available from: http://www.cdc.gov/oralhealth/factsheets/call_to_action.htm

¹³ Oral Health Topics: Tooth Decay [homepage on the Internet]. Chicago: American Dental Association; c1995-2004 [cited 2004 Apr 29]. [about 2 screens]. Available from: <http://www.ada.org/public/topics/decay.asp>

¹⁴ American Academy of Pediatric Dentistry [homepage on the Internet]. Chicago: American Academy of Pediatric Dentistry; c2004 [cited 2004 Apr 29]. Available from: <http://www.aapd.org/>.

Physical Activity

- ¹ Healthy People [homepage on the Internet]. Office of Disease Prevention and Health Promotion, U.S. Department of Health and Human Services [cited 2004 January]. Available from: <http://www.healthypeople.gov/>.
- ² Designing and Building Healthy Places [homepage on the Internet]. Atlanta; Department of Health and Human Services, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention [updated 2003 Sept 18; cited 2004] . [About 1 screen]. Available from: <http://www.cdc.gov/healthyplaces/healthtopics/physactivity.htm>
- ³ Atlanta; Department of Health and Human Services, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention [cited 2004 Mar 15]. Available from: <http://www.cdc.gov/nccdphp>
- ⁴ Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System [database on the Internet]. Atlanta; Department of Health and Human Services, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promotion, Division of Adult and Community Health; 2001 [updated 2004 Jun 3; cited 2004 Jan]. [about 2 p.]. Available from: http://www.cdc.gov/brfss/technical_infodata/surveydata/2001.htm
- ⁵ YRBSS: Youth Risk Behavior Surveillance System [database on the Internet]. Atlanta; Department of Health and Human Services, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promotion, Division of Adolescent and School Health; [updated 2004 Sept 24; cited 2004 Jan]. [about 1 p.]. Available from: <http://www.cdc.gov/nccdphp/dash/yrbss/results.htm>
- ⁶ Nutrition & Physical Activity [homepage on the Internet]. Atlanta; Department of Health and Human Services, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promotion, Division of Nutrition and Physical Activity; [updated 2004 Aug 17; cited 2004 Apr 23]. [about 1 screen]. Available from: <http://www.cdc.gov/nccdphp/dnpa/physical/recommendations/index.htm>
- ⁷ Nutrition & Physical Activity Health Professional Resources [homepage on the Internet]. Atlanta; Department of Health and Human Services, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promotion, Division of Nutrition and Physical Activity; [updated 2004 Sept 27; cited 2004 Apr 27]. [about 11 screens]. Available from: http://www.cdc.gov/nccdphp/dnpa/physical/health_professionals/index.htm - Economic
- ⁸ Nutrition & Physical Activity Effective Population-Level Strategies to Promote Physical Activity from the Guide to Community Preventative Services [homepage on the Internet]. Atlanta; Department of Health and Human Services, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promotion, Division of Nutrition and Physical Activity; [updated 2003 Mar 20; cited 2004 Apr 28]. [about 4 screens]. Available from: <http://www.cdc.gov/nccdphp/dnpa/physical/recommendations.htm>
- ⁹ Morbidity and Mortality Weekly Report [serial on the Internet]. Atlanta; Department of Health and Human Services, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention [cited 2004 Jan].
- ¹⁰ American Academy of Pediatrics – Parenting Corner [homepage on the Internet]. Elk Grove Village; American Academy of Pediatrics; [cited 2004]. Available from: <http://www.aap.org/parents.html/>.

Sexually Transmitted Diseases

- ¹ U.S. Department of Health and Human Services. Healthy People 2010 (Conference Edition, in Two Volumes). Washington, DC; January, 2000.
 - ² American Social Health Association. Sexually Transmitted Diseases in America: How Many Cases and at What Cost? Menlo Park, CA: Kaiser Family Foundations; 1998.
 - ³ Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC). Ten leading national notifiable infectious diseases—United States, 1995. Morbidity and Mortality Weekly Report 45:883-884; 1996.
 - ⁴ U.S. Department of Health and Human Services. U.S. Preventive Services Task Force: Guide to Clinical Preventive Services, 2nd edition. Washington, DC: U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, U.S. Preventive Services Task Force; 1996.
 - ⁵ U.S. Census Bureau 2000 Census [homepage on the Internet]. Washington DC: U.S. Census Bureau [cited 2004]. Available from: <http://www.census.gov/> .
 - ⁶ Eng TR, and Butler WT, eds. The Hidden Epidemic: Confronting Sexually Transmitted Diseases. Washington, DC: National Academy Press; 1997.
-

Tobacco Use

- ¹ Bureau of Health Statistics, NH Department of Health and Human Services. Vital Statistics. Concord, NH. 2004.
 - ² City of Manchester Department of Health, Public Health Assessment and Improvement and the New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services, Bureau of Health Statistics. 2001 BRFSS. 2001.
 - ³ Makin' It Happen. Youth Risk Behavior Survey. Manchester, NH. 2001.
 - ⁴ Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. Statement Prepared for the Mississippi Board of Health, Atlanta, GA: Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promotion, Office on Smoking and Health. 1997.
 - ⁵ Smoke Free New Hampshire Alliance [homepage on the Internet]. Available from <http://www.smokefreenh.org>
 - ⁶ Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. The Guide to Community Preventive Services. Systematic Reviews and Evidenced-Based Recommendations. Atlanta, GA: Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. 2004.
 - ⁷ N.H. Department of Health and Human Services. New Hampshire Tobacco Data. N.H. Department of Health and Human Services, Office of Community and Public Health. 2002.
 - ⁸ City of Manchester Department of Health, Environmental Health Division, 2004.
 - ⁹ Thomas, A. Live Smoke Free or Die: Tobacco Prevention in the City of Manchester. A Call for Community Action. 2004.
-

Unintentional Injuries

- ¹ U.S. Department of Health and Human Services. Healthy People 2010 (Conference Edition, in Two Volumes). Washington, DC: January 2000.
- ² Manchester Data, Dr. Rosemary Caron; 2004
- ³ Institute of Medicine; Committee on Injury Prevention and Control Division of Health Promotion and Disease Prevention. Reducing the Burden of Injury: Advancing Prevention and Treatment. Washington, D.C: National Academy Press; 1999.
- ⁴ Glanz K, Marcus Lewis F, Rimer BK, editors. Health Behavior and Health Education: Theory, Research, and Practice. 2nd ed. San Francisco: Jossey-Bass Publishers; 1997.
- ⁵ Task Force on Community Preventive Services. Recommendations to Reduce Injuries to Motor Vehicle Occupants: Increasing Child Safety Seat Use, Increasing Safety Belt Use, and Reducing Alcohol-Impaired Driving. Am J Prev Med 2001; 21 (4S): 16-22.
- ⁶ National Center for Injury Prevention and Control. Injury Fact Book 2001-2002. Atlanta, GA: Centers for Disease Control and Prevention; 2001.
- ⁷ YRBSS: Youth Risk Behavior Surveillance System 2001 [database on the Internet]. Atlanta; Department of Health and Human Services, Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, National Center for Chronic Disease Prevention and Health Promotion, Division of Adolescent and School Health; [updated 2004 Sept 24; cited 2004 Jan]. [about 1 p.]. Available from: <http://www.cdc.gov/nccdphp/dash/yrbs/results.htm>
- ⁸ Estimating the Costs of Unintentional Injuries, 2003 [homepage on the Internet]. Itasca: National Safety Council; c1995-2004 [updated 2004 July 15; cited 2004 2004 July 16]. Available from: <http://www.nsc.org/lrs/statinfo/estcost.htm>
- ⁹ Reports on Injuries in America, 2002 National Safety Council (Data from Injury Facts, 2003, Edition) [homepage on the Internet]. Itasca: National Safety Council; c1995-2004 [Updated 2003 Oct 3; cited 2004 July 8]. Available from: http://nsc.org/library/report_injury_usa.htm
- ¹⁰ Blincoe I, Seay A, Zaloshnja E, Miller T, Romano E, Luchter S, et. al. The Economic Impact of Motor Vehicle Crashes, 2000. Plans and Policy: National Highway Traffic Safety Administration, 2002 May. Report No.: DOT HS 809 446. Sponsored by the U.S. Department of Transportation.
- ¹¹ National SAFE KIDS Campaign (NSKC). Childhood Injury Fact Sheet. Washington, DC: NSKC; 2004.
- ¹² Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, National Center for Injury Prevention and Control Impaired Driving Fact Sheet [homepage on the internet]. Atlanta: Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, National Center for Injury Prevention [updated 2004 June 28; cited 2004 July 13]. Available from: <http://www.cdc.gov/ncipc/factsheets/driving.htm>

¹³ Centers for Disease Control and Prevention. Motor-vehicle occupant injury: strategies for increasing use of child safety seats, increasing use of safety belts and reducing alcohol-impaired driving. A report on recommendations of the Task Force on Community Preventive Services. MMWR 2001; 50 (No. RR-7): 1-13

¹⁴ Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, National Center for Injury Prevention and Control [Research Update: Graduated Driver Licensing Reduces Risk of Young Driver Crashes [homepage on the internet]. Atlanta: Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, National Center for Injury Prevention [updated 2004 June 28; cited 2004 July 13]. Available from: <http://www.cdc.gov/ncipc/duip/research/gdl.htm>

¹⁵ Deutermann W. Motorcycle Helmet Effectiveness Revisited. Mathematical Analysis Division, National Center for Statistics and Analysis, National Highway Traffic Safety Administration; 2004 March. Report No.: DOT HS 809 715. Sponsored by the U.S. Department of Transportation.

¹⁶ Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, National Center for Injury Prevention and Control Injuries Among Older Adults[homepage on the internet].]. Atlanta: Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, National Center for Injury Prevention [updated 2004 June 28; cited 2004 June 30]. Available from: <http://www.cdc.gov/ncipc/olderadults.htm>